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REGISTERS OF SCOTLAND CORPORATE PLAN 2022-27: DELIVERY PLAN

YEAR 3 (2024-25)

In April 2022 we published our five-year Corporate Plan covering the period 2022-27.
Our most recent delivery plan (2024-2025) covers what we plan to achieve in year 3,

building on the progress we made in 2023-2024.

| am pleased to now be able to provide you with a link to our published Delivery Plan

for Year 3 (2024-25).

You can hear more about our Year 3 Delivery Plan at the upcoming MSP Parliamentary
Drop in Event at the Scottish Parliament on 16 May. | would also be happy to discuss
any aspect of our future work on an individual basis, should this be something

Committee members would be interested in.

Yours sincerely
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JENNIFER HENDERSON
Keeper of the Registers of Scotland

Registers of Scotland
Meadowbank House
1563 London Road, Edinburgh EH8 7AU
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